Annexure- C-7(7.1.2)

At present, the college is offering BCA, BBA and PGDCA Courses under the aegis of Higher
Education Institute Society (HEIS). In session 2023-24, total 284 students were enrolled in
these courses.
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No. SVGCGtpy.pe ) 9§ E
" Office of the Principal : ( !
V Gowt, College Ghunar'win
Distt, Bilaspur '
Dated: 13 June, 2008
To
‘ (! §
yd
The Dcpuly Registrar (Acad.) 94 '
HP University, Shimla.s, . “
Sub: Proposal for starting BCA and PGDCA in the College.
Sir,

I have the honour to submit the proposal to start BCA and PGDCA in
Govt. College Ghumarwin Distt. Bilaspur from the session 2008-09 Necessary

permission to run the above courses under self financing scheme has been accorded by

the Secretary Higher Education to the Gowvt. of Himachal Pradesh vide its letter No.
EDN-A-KHA(12)1/2008 Dated 10" June 2008,

I have further to submit that this College has sufficient infrastructure like
classrooms computers and peripherals and staff to be engaged to run these courses.

You are therefore requested to grant permission to start BCA and PGDCA
in our college from the session 2008-09.

Thanking you

Youry faithfully
L
Principal,

SVGC Ghumarwin,
Distt. Bilaspur

Enclosures| Permission granted by the Secretary (Higher Education) Shimla-2

, Application jtﬁ‘. Rs S'frﬂ/- ‘-“] Olenan) C‘.)'d\]‘-
‘,‘:(.1.'.4 a1, 0.6’ Ne. A. 17 702 .
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N:O.EDN-A~Kha( 12)1/2008
. Government u?'llimachal Pradesh
?&,}" A ent of Higher Education
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) 4 ccretary (Higher Education) to the ~ n -

o /. Government of Himachal Pradesh R

» 5 { b
“The Director of Higher Education. -
: ucation
guhn;chal_l‘radwh. Shimla-|
ated Shimla-2, the 10" June 200%
i (3]
Regarding permission 1o run BB ' iDC
A, BCA & PGDCA i vanous

Government Colleges under self financing scheme

Subject:-
Sir,
I'am directed to refer to your letters No,EDN-H(#)A/1(] 69/89- Vo

Dated 25% .
.25 Mud! 29”“' 1" May 2008_' (three letters) on the subject cited above and to
convey the permission 1o run the various courses under sclf’ financing scheme in the

following degree.gpllfges:-

Sr.No | Name of Colleges ~ Permission Granted
1 .~ |GCUna ' BBA

pd// | Ge Ghumarwin BCA, PGDCA
|3 |GCNalagwh  BCAIPGDCA
4 GCDmlian " TBDA

You wre, thercfore, requesied 1o take furticr necessary action in the
matter under intimation to this department. »
v Y ours faithfully.

Dy. Secretary (HE) Yo the
$Government of Himachal Pradesh

Endst. No.EDN-A-Kha(12)1/2008. Dated Shimla-2,  the 10™ June 2008
Copy to:-

; The Principal, GC Una, Distt. Una.

The Principal, GC Ghumarwin, Distt. Bilaspur.

The Principal, GC Nalagarh, Distt. Solan.

The Principf. GC Dhaligsa-Distt. Kangra. /

YW e

.-

Dy. Secretary (HE) 10 the
Government of Himachal Pradesh
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rectorate of Higher Vaducation -
Flimachal Mradesh, A A

Dated  Shimla-171001 e,

ro : \lt,)q\l\-r. 010 W
w e T
\/ Ihe Principal, - ._iTV.F: Y
Gove Desree O y Iy
Ve Degrree Collepe, Chaonra Maidan & Ghumarwein.
Subject: i 3 =
lév‘)',.n‘\ln\)', peviission toontart Add on Courses /Selt Financing,
OUISOS | Wover ‘ | v
TR weses in Government Colleges

Givl, degree Calloges for l.‘:::““ 'wrl:h reference (o demands received trom the Principal
Sl NG sioee b ny NOC Lo start the following Add on /Self Financing

and Lo convey the approval of (he Department for starting  Add on /Selt
Financing, Courses in Government Colleges, Fhe details are as under ’

| SN N.nm- of | Vide letter Noand  date of | Professional Courses
College Principal ‘
| Gl Chaura | No.RGGC/ Mise/2010:2011-297 LBIMC
' Mandan ~dated 00.08,2011 ‘
V | GC No.LDN-SVSG /20111730 | BBA
Ghurarwin dated 27.08.2011 |

NOTE-This permission is conveyed with prior approval by the Govt. vide letter No.

EDN-A-)a(1)7/2005-1-"L11 dated 03.06,2011.
I s further to convey that the courses shall be run on a sell-

Financing Dasis only in case adequate infrastructure is available with the college.
The services of well trained staff i accondanee with the
pramime be enlisted to ensure quality. In

(quirements ol the course contents of the pre
be reviewed lor its continuance or

n
permission granted shall

case of adverse reports, the

altherwise
hereby directed 1o take appropriate action on the

ved Lo you vide this Directorate letter No. EDN-
ated 14.07.2010,

Ao

You are
above said courses an already conve
| I(H)r\lm//\dd-nn/ Self financing/ 2010 d

’I,(,((' Direclor AI éiﬁwr Iducation

1 Himachal Pradesh
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